



## MEETING MINUTES FOR THE RESIDENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE

**When: Tuesday, February 6, 2024, at 5:00 pm**

**Where: 1102 River Bend Way**

**Call to Order: 5:05 pm**

**Members Present: Rhonda S., Danielle H., Ellen K., and Zac A.,**

**Old/Unfinished Business:**

- **Picked a New Name for the Committee:** The Committee is comprised of two committees that combined and had a long name. We decided to now call it ***Resident Engagement Committee*** (old name was Communication and Engagement/Social Welcome Committee).
- **Welcome Basket:** Danielle to get information to Barbara N., about new residents she met at Meet and Greet. Rhonda has maybe a couple names too of who may have moved into new area. Danielle delivered 4 new totes in the last month. We are low on White House Pizza Gift Certificates and Rhonda to contact the Manager she spoke with to see if we can get more for the Welcome totes.
- **Newsletter:** Discussed this month's edition and any changes for next months. In March we have a Ladies League Flyer for GHIN. We will include information for Danielle's Event to organize a Habitat for Humanity Day to get volunteers. We can possibly put in something about a transfer fee but we did not know status. Rhonda to email John Chapman and see if he can do a current summary about the walking areas in our community and go over the entrances and river paths. We could do a Full Moon Cross Country skiing around March 25<sup>th</sup>? For Rules and Regs, Rhonda received recent complaints from residents about dogs off leashes again and we should do this reminder. We talked about Parking Vehicles and what is allowed for a Rules and Reg also but maybe this for next month? Also to check if there is going to be a March Game Night with Chris McKissen. We talked about adding a couple pictures in Lynne's section but the committee decided to keep her section with just the city logos so that it is not longer. Zac is helping me with a email name change that constant contact slightly changed.
- **Website:** Discuss any issues, updates or changes to be made. Make sure calendar is kept up!
- **Social Gatherings:** January 26<sup>th</sup> was our "Meet and Greet". Thank you to the Kaelin's. Julie Kaufman was the big winner and she skis. Stascha stepped down as a regular committee member but will help at any of the social events when needed! The Club did a nice job and food was great! I dropped off a Thank you and also paid for the \$200.00 appetizers and got reimbursed. Turnout was ok but many people really appreciated it. Do we need two? Or just one in the summer? We talked about maybe just one (1) "Meet and Greet" in the summer at the pool and ***call it "Ironbridge Summer Social" for everyone!!!***
- **List of Businesses:** Look at what we have and go over list together to add any other local businesses for Ellen.
- **New Residents List:** Trying to stay organized for Welcome Baskets and Who to Feature in the Newsletter. Make sure the Club is getting information on new residents too. Sent Barbara New some information to help with new residents. We had a couple we met at the Meet and Greet.

**New Business:**

**Action Items:**

**Adjourned at 6:17 pm**